EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
September 9, 2024
7:00

e PRE-MEETING TOUR OF WEST GOSHEN SEWER PLANT {for Municipal Authority members
only}: Meet at East Goshen Township Building for van departure at Spm

o 7:00pm CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE
o Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting

¢ CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS’ REPORTS

* APPOINTMENT OF OFFICERS

e SEWER REPORTS
o Director of Public Work's Report
o Pennoni Engineer’s Report
o Big Fish Environmental Report

» APPROVAL OF MINUTES
o August 12, 2024

+ APPROVAL OF INVOICES
o No invoices to approve

¢ LIAISON REPORTS

¢ FINANCIAL REPORTS
o August 2024

¢ OLD BUSINESS
o Award Recommendation for Supplee Valley Pipe Lining Contract (Mike Ellis)
»  See Mark Miller for full copy of Vortex bid package
o Recommendation to Approve EnerG Test Study for RCSTP {Mike Ellis}

FAData\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority Agendas\2024 MA Agendas\09-09-24\Meeling Materialsi09-09-2024 Agenda.doc



e 2024 Goals:

Goal

Status

Ridley Creek plant compliance

lanuary through August were in compliance with
PADEP permit requirements.

Continue to implement infiltration and inflow
for the sewer system

Ongoing.

RCSTP UV Disinfection System Construction
Completion

The UV replacement is 99% complete.

Municipal Authority representative to attend
West Goshen MA meetings. West Goshen MA
meets 1% Wed of each month at 6pm at the
West Goshen Township Building.

Attend meetings on quarterly basis.

Long-term sustainability

(1) Sewer rate increase implemented July 2024,
(2} Development of 20-year+ Capital Improvement Plan
underway. {3} Continue to study sewer rates.

¢ NEW BUSINESS

¢ CAPACITY REQUESTS

o ANY OTHER MATTER

o CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

s PUBLIC COMMENT

e ADJOURNMENT

F:AData\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority Agendas\2024 MA Agendas\09-09-24\Meeting Materials\09-09-2024 Agenda.doc




EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1680 PACLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-8199
610-692-7171

Date: September 9, 2024
To: Municipal Authority
From: Mark Miller

Re: Monthly Repaort

Monthly Flows: The average daily flow to West Goshen was 768,659 per day.

Meters:
e Were read on a daily basis with no problems to report

C.C. Coliection:
e All pump stations were visited on a daily basis with no problems to report,
e  Wet wells were washed down & generator fluids checked.
e The muffin monster was serviced at the pump station.

C.C. Interceptor:
e Nothing to report

R.C. Collection:
s Pump stations were visited on a daily basis.
s Wet wells were washed down & generator fluids checked.
* Service was performed on the muffin monster.
e On9/1/2024, we were notified by county radio of a resident on Burning Bush Lane
reporting a backed lateral. Public Works cleared the lateral line.

Ridley Creek Plant:
¢ The plant operator reported that the utility water pump had quit. We pulled the pump
and installed a rebuilt one that we had in stock.

Alarms: 17
PA One Calls: 97

Monthly Rainfall: 6.55”

Lateral Repairs or Caps: 0



Pennoni EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

ENGINEER'S REPORT
September 6, 2024

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

Caustic Soda Conversion — We previously prepared a draft 0&M Manual for the system that was submitted to
the Township and operator for review. We will set up a meeting to review now that the system is up and running
so that the Manual can be finalized.

UV Disinfection System — The new UV module cords were delivered and installed, and the temporary UV
channel was picked up by Glasco on August 13. The two-week trial of the second UV module has been
successfully completed, and both modules are operational. Glasco is providing on-site training to Matthew
Mullin (RCSTOP operator) and post-startup inspection of the permanent UV installation on September 6.

Pending that inspection, the only outstanding punchlist items are connection of the permanent alarm and flow
metering cables to the two UV modules. John Laidley has been contacted to complete those connections. The
cables are run but just need to be connected on both ends. The system is being run in Hand mode with one
module On and the other Off in the meantime. After the flow metering cables are connected, the UV modules
will automatically control which ones are On or Off based on flow pacing. The project will be complete at that
time, and we notify PADEP accordingly.

We are awaiting final payment applications and closeout documents from the contractors.

Generator #2 Replacement — No activity by Pennoni since the last report.

Electrical Supply Evaluation — We evaluated costs and feasibility for installing a line conditioner on the main
PECO electric supply line. We provided an email on September 5 with our follow-up recommendation to install
a power meter on the incoming electric supply and to provide an analysis report.

If the Energ Test quote is awarded, arc flash labeling will need to be installed in advance. Their proposal requires
that arc flash labeling be on any electric equipment that they will be in contact with. Labeling is not on the Main
Distribution Panel (MDP), so it will need to be installed before they install the power meter. A short circuit and
arc flash analysis was performed as part of the RCSTP expansion in 2011. Labels were provided at that time,
but there is not a label currently on the MDP. The Township will need to have the labels printed and attached to
the MDP, and they should be attached to other applicable equipment while at it if other equipment is not
currently labeled either. We can forward an electronic copy of the report that includes the labels from 2011.

Separate of the power monitoring — An updated arc flash study should be considered in the near future since it
has been over five years since the last study and there have been electrical equipment changes, most notably
the replacement of both generators. We could obtain a quote, and this be considered in 2025 budgeting. We
anticipate it can occur separate of and after the power monitoring.

Sanitary Sewer Pipe Rehab

Supplee Valley Pipe Lining — We conducted the bid solicitation, and bids were opened on September 4. We
provided a bid tabulation and award recommendation letter. The low bidder's total bid is $331,241. Bids were
consistent with our anticipated cost of approximately $360,000. We confirmed with Dave Ware that there is
adequate budget to award the total bid while also allowing for contingencies should additional repair work be
identified to be necessary after the contractor performs their pre-lining TV inspection.

Christiana Executive Campus
121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 T: 302-655-4451 www.pennoni.com
Newark, DE 19713 Page 1 of 2



EGMAU24001 Engineer’s Report
East Goshen Municipal Authority September 6, 2024 Page 2 of 2

New Connections

Millstone Meadows (1010 Hershey Mill Road) — We reviewed a revised Land Development Plan submission and
issued a comment letter on July 25. In addition to other Land Development comments, a few minor sanitary
sewer design comments remain. The BOS granted conditional Land Development approval on September 3. A
meeting is scheduled with the Applicant's team, East Goshen, and Pennoni on September 12 to discuss
approach to satisfaction of conditions, plan updates, and legal agreements.

301 Reservoir Road (5-Lot Residential Subdivision) - We reviewed a revised Land Development Plan
submission and issued a comment letter on August 21. In addition to other Land Development comments, four
sanitary sewer design comments remain outstanding. The BOS granted conditional Land Development
approval on September 3. A meeting is scheduled with the Applicant's team, East Goshen, and Pennoni on
September 12 to discuss approach to satisfaction of conditions, plan updates, and legal agreements.

1712 E. Boot Road — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. The service piping was previously installed,
but we are not aware if the grinder pump has been installed.

14 Reservoir Road — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. We are awaiting a plan resubmission to
address comments from our last review letter dated July 12, two of which are related to sanitary sewer.

1338 Morstein Road — The MA previously approved sewer capacity for the three proposed residential lots in
East Goshen which are part of a 16-lot development that is primarily in West Whiteland. There has not been any
recent activity related to Land Development Plan updates or sewage planning that East Goshen has been privy
to. A meeting is scheduled with the Applicant, East Goshen, and Pennoni on September 12 to obtain updates.

Capital Improvement Plan

We provided a 1% draft of a 20+ year capital improvement plan that includes pipe lining, manhole lining, pump
station upgrades, metering, wastewater treatment plant upgrades and equipment replacement, and other
improvements in August. The plan is under review with Finance and Public Works. The plan is updated over the
next several weeks, and an updated draft will be presented to the MA in the fall.

END OF REPORT



RCSTP Monthly Operations Report
. . September 2024
i Big Fish
I

wironmental Services Inc.

Executive Summary

The Ridley Creek sewage treatment plant outfall 001 met all effluent limitations regarding water
quality for August 2024. All supplemental reports were submitted for August 2024. Caustic usage
decreased slightly to 53 gallons per day from 54 gallons last month. Aluminium sulfate solution
volumes increased to an average of 70.3 gallons per day from the previous standard of 68.8
gallons per day last month. No significant mechanical or operational issues were observed during
the sludge dewatering equipment or SBR treatment process. Sludge dewatering experienced no
mechanical issues impacting production. There were no odor complaints during the month.

Table 1

August 2024- Final Effluent - Qutfall 001

Flow CBODS Total Nitrogen 88 NH4-N Total Phosphorus | Fecal Coliform
NPDES Permit MGD Ibs/ Ibs/ Ibs/ Ibs/ lbs/ | Geo | Geo
Discharge Limitations | Average | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | mgfL | month | Mean | Mean
0.75 10 62 | Report | Report | 10 62 2.5 44 0.5 3 200 | 1,000
Inst. Max 20 94 15 94 5 1

Sample Date
August 6, 2024 0.316 2.0 5.3 8.23 21.7 4.5 11.9 0.10 0.26 0.10 0.26 1 0.0000

August13,2024 | 0238 | 20 | 40 | 653 | 130 | 68 | 135 | 010 | 020 | 010 | 020 | 1 | 00000
August20,2024 | 0224 | 20 | 37 |68 | 127 | 40 | 75 | ot0 [ 019 | 010 | 019 | 1 {00000
Avgust 27,20 RS e S C e e EE o _

Average 0259 | 20 | 43 | 719 | 158 | 51 | 109 | 010 | 022 [ 010 | 022 | 1 |o.0000

Minimum 0.224 2.0 3.7 6.53 127 4.0 7.5 010 | 019 | 010 | 019 1 0.0000
Maximum 0.316 2.0 53 8.23 21,7 6.8 135 | 010 | 026 | 010 | 0.26 1 0.0000

Treatment Process Operation

Table 1 illustrates the final effluent composite sample data reported for outfall 001 for August
2024. The monthly average total phosphorus was reported as 0.1 mg/L compared to the permit
limitation of 0.50 mg/L. The TSS samples consistently showed single digits. The results remain
below the weekly maximum of 15 mg/L. The monthly average TSS is reported as 5.1 mg/L
compared to the 10 mg/L discharge limitation.

The final effluent test results demonstrate that the biological treatment performed well during
August. The sequencing batch reactors (SBRs) numbered 2, 3, and 4 were in service.



Table 2

August 2024 - Influent Wastewaster

Phosphorus,Total,
Flaw BODS (BODS T85 NH4-N TKN, mg/t mgfl
Design Basis mgfL |lbsfday| mg/L [lbs/day| mgfL |lbs/dsy| mg/L |Ihs/day| mgfL [ihsfday | mgfL | lbsfday
MGD
Aversge | 335 | 2098 | NA NA 20 | 2001 32 200 48 301 9.1 57
Sample Date
August 6, 2024 0.432 452 | 1627 | 374 | 1346 | 455 | L6388 295 | 106 | 493 | 177 1.2 25.7
August 13, 2024 0.303 255 645 479 | 1,282 | 833 | 2,107 | 68 68 1150 1 291 | 1780 | 450
- August 20, 2024 0.244 444 904 i 656 362 137 34.0 69 66.4 135 6.69 136
© August27,2024 '
Average 0.326 384 1 1059 | 392 | 1071 | 550 | 1494 3¢ gt 169 201 ] 1055 | 281
Minimum 0.244 235 045 3220 056 302 737 27 68 493 135 0.09 13.6
Maximum 0.432 452 | L627 | 479 | 1,346 | 833 | 2107 34 106 | 1150 [ 291 | 17.80 | 450

Table 2 represents the water quality data of the flow entering the plant at the doghouse manhole
where the composite samples were collected in August 2024.

Table 3

August 2024 - Applebrook - Qut Fall 002

Fiow (BODS Total Nitrogen T§$ NH4-N PhesphorusTotal | Fecal Coliform
NPDES Permit .

Discharge Uiitations MGD thsf Ibs/ Ibs/ Ibs/ lbs/ | Geo | Geo
Average | mgfL | month | mg/L | month | mgfL | month| mgfL | month | mg/L | month | Mean | Mean

0,135 25 Report | Repart | 30 10 44 0.5 3 00 | 1,000

August b, 2044 0.036 20 061 | 823 | 250 | 45 [ 137 | ot | GO3 | o010 | 003 1 100600
August 13, 2024 0,033 20 ¢ 056 | 653 68 | 189 | 010 : 003 [ 040 | 003 1 0.0000
August 20, 2024 20 G531 ¢ 682 102 0.03 1 0.0600

August 27, 2024 _ - - -
Average 003 | 20 | 056 | 749 | 200 | 51 | 14 | 020 | 003 | 010 | 003 | 1 | 00000
Minimunm 0031 | 20 | 051 | 653 | L7 | 40 | 10 | 610 | 003 | 040 | 003 | 1 | G000
Maximum 00% | 20 | 061 | 823 1 250 | 68 | 19 | 010 | 003 | 040 | 003 | L | 00000

Table 3 represents the water quality data of the flow pumped to Applebrook Golf Course in

August 2024,
PA DEP

No activity

Page 2 of 4



Pennoni Associates
No activity
Significant Rainfall
During August, there were nine (9) days when rainfall occurred.
Five (5) events exceeded 0.50 inches of rain in 24 hours:
8/4: 0.55"
8/7:1.70"
8/9: 0.66"
8/10: 0.87"
8/19" 0.88"
Total Rainfall for August was 5.48 inches

Chemical Data

o August 2024
Chermical Daily Average Total Monthiy
Caustic Soda, gal 53.1 1,645
Aluminum Sulfate solution gal 70.3 2,179
Sludge Dewatering, gal* 22,347 402,248

*18 days of sludge dewatering

There was a decrease of 137,009 gallons of sludge dewatering during August compared to July.

Minor Preventative Maintenance

Flushed chemical feed lines to the SBRs.
Cleaned final effluent weir trough daily.
Skimmed surface of disc filters daily
Drained and cleaned disc filters bi-weekly.

Cleaned buildings and faboratory.

Major Repairs or Upgrades

Remaining UV cables were installed
Utitity water pump replaced

New Muffin Monster installed

Page 3 of 4



Caustic line for SBR 3 was replaced, and the tubing conduit design was improved to prevent
another premature failure

Upcoming Repairs or Upgrades

The remaining caustic tubing conduits will be updated with the improved design to prevent
premature failure of the caustic tubing

Flow Data
August 2024
Flow Meter Location Total Volume for Average Daily Daily Maximum
Month, MG Flow, gpd Flow, gpd
Influent Wastewater to 9.768 315,105 467,180
Screening Building
influent Wastewater to 11 340 365796 485,968
SBRs
Internal Recycle 1.575 50,794 06,740
Treated Efiluent to Disc 11.101 358,110 465,920
Filters
Final Effluent Discharge 7,703 248,000 351,000
Applebrock Golf Course 0.993 32,034 37,168

The plant hydraulic design loading is 745,000 gpd.

There were no high-flow events during August.

Page 4 of 4



[
O ND OO0 1 SN LA B BN —

B RS DD — e s i et ek e ke
B ks OO 00~ ON LA R LY B —

10 L L L0 3 B DD B B B DD B
PN OO IS AW

R ol i i i O “N — SRR OV R SO R % TR ¥V
Rajie i Re VAR Y WS RE i AR B e B B'e WY

DRAFT
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
August 12, 2024

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regular meeting on Monday,
August 12, 2024 at 7:00 pm. at the Township Building,

Members in attendance are indicated in BOLD:

Dana Pizarro, Chairman

Walter Wujceik, Vice Chairman

Jack Yahraes

Carmen Battavio

Kevin Cummings

Also in attendance were:

Mark Miller (Director of Public Works),
Michele Truitt (Supervisor)

Dave Ware (Finance Director),

Patrick McKenna (Attorney)

Mike Ellis (Pennoni).

COMMON ACRONYMS:

ATS — Automatic Transfer Switch

BFES — Big Fish Environmental Services MA- Municipal Authority

BOS — Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
CB — Conservancy Board PC — Planning Commission

DEP - Department of Environmental Protection PM — Prevention Maintenance

EPA -~ Envirommental protection Agency PR — Park & Recreation Board

HC — Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant
I& ! — Inflow & Infiltration SBR — Sequencing Batch Reactor

LCSTP — Lockwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant S5O — Sanitary System Overflow

PWD — Public Works Department WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Dana called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.
Dana asked for a moment of silence for our troops, police, EMTs and first responders.

Dana asked if anyone would be recording the meeting. There was no response.

Chairman’s Report/Other Members Report
Mark reminded everyone that they will take a tour of the West Goshen plant before the September
meeting. Meet at the Township Building at 5:00 p.m. He will provide a van.

MA §-12-24 draft 1



00 ~1 O\ th B L RO —

S O S N N NPT VC I TC R RN VO VO RN VRN U SLICIR UORN NS SO S NS N S S SO N0 S N S Y S S0 S N

SEWER REPORTS

1. Director of Public Works, Mark Miller’s report for August 12, 2024,

Moenthly Flows — The average daily flow to West Goshen was 795,367 gallons per day.

Meters:
¢ The meters were read on a daily basis.
¢ No issues found with operating meters

C.C. Collection:
o All pump stations were visited on a daily basis.

C.C. Interceptor:
e Mowed and maintained.

R.C. Collection:

» Routine maintenance was performed on a daily basis.

e Public Works crew pulled all manholes and inspected and marked out sewer lines in the
Clocktower development in preparation for upcoming Riggs/Distler utility work.

Ridiey Creek Plant
o Cleaned grit chamber
e Jetted and flushed inflow pipe to the plant

Applebrook Golf Course
o PW crew replaced the Applebrook pump, and it is now pumping 36,500 gallons per day.

Alarms: 6
PA 1 Calls: 73

Monthly Rainfall: 2.80”

Lateral Repairs or Caps: 4: 1 Wentworth, 1 Reservoir Rd, 1 Baldwin Dr and 1 Katherine Ln

MA 8-12-24 draft 2



B —

78]

[y
O NO 0 NI R

i1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

36

37
38
39
40
41
42

2. Pennoni Engineer’s Report dated July 15, 2024

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

Caustic Soda Conversion — Matt Mullin provided as-built photos of the caustic soda
plumbing. We updated the as-built plans accordingly with the provided plumbing information
and submitted the revised as-built plans to PADEP on July 23.

We previously prepared a draft O&M Manual for the system that was submitted to the
Township and operator for review. We will set up a meeting to review now that the system is
up and running so that the Manual can be finalized.

UV Disinfection System — On June 20, Lenni installed power to the jib crane and relocated
the control panel to its permanent location, but it was discovered that the cords to connect the
second UV module to the control panel are too short. Pennoni has since been coordinating
with Glasco to obtain a new, longer cord for the module. Glasco picked up the temporary UV
module cords to modify them to the correct length on July 25. Glasco will modify the
temporary cords and return them in early August. After the new cords are installed, the two-
week trial of the second UV module will begin. Glasco will also be scheduled to perform a
post-startup inspection of the permanent UV installation.

The temporary system has been fully disassembled. Pennoni informed Glasco on June 25 that
the temporary channel is ready for pickup and for them to coordinate with Mark Miller on the
specific day and time of the pickup.
An updated tentative construction schedule follows with completed work in italics:

o Delivery of Permanent UV Equipment — October 30, 2023
Delivery of Bypass Pumps and Hoses — Week of November 13, 2023
Initiate Temporary Bypass Work — Mid-November 2023
Complete Temporary Bypass Work and Initiate Use of Bypass System — January 23, 2024
Two Week Trial and Sampling of Temporary Bypass System — completed February 9, 2024
Township to Perform Concrete Channel Work — completed late-March 2024 (end of initial
curing)
2nd Notice to Proceed to Contractors: Permanent Work — Mid-March 2024
Redirect Flow back to Permanent Channel (30 days of 2nd NTP} — April 24, 2024
Two Week Trial of New UV System in Permanent Channel — April 24 — May 8, 2024
Install Second UV Module into Permanent Channel — June 11, 2024
Two Week Trial of Second New UV System in Permanent Channel — August 13 - 27, 2024
Construction Completed ~Late August 2024

C O 0O O 0

o C 0 O O 0

Generator #2 Replacement — No activity by Pennoni since the last report.

Electrical Supply Evaluation — We received a quote from EnerG Test for the installation of
a power meter on the incoming electric supply line for $9,144.00. The testing would be
performed for 25 days and will monitor and log power usage, vollage, phase, and other
components of the electric supply. EnerG Test’s engineers will analyze the results and
provide a report within 30 days of completion of the monitoring. The report will address if
there are unusual power/voltage spikes or drops and other anomalies. We recommend that

MA 8-12-24 draft 3



oo =0 O T O R

— et pod
W o — OO

L s S —,
o0~k O\ L

19

20
21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

35

36
37
38

39
40
41

their scope also include recommendations in their report to address any observed deficient
conditions. For example, if the voltage is extremely inconsistent, a line conditioner (which
acts as an electric filter) may be recommended on the main supply line. If problems are
identified on the main feed, their repoit and recommendations can be provided to PECO to
substantiate the problem with a request for PECO to implement the recommendations.

Their proposal requires that arc flash labeling be on any electric equipment that they will be in
contact with. Labeling is not on the Main Distribution Panel (MDP), so it will need to be
installed before they install the power meter. A short circuit and arc flash analysis was
performed as part of the RCSTP expansion in 2011. Labels were provided at that time, but
there is not a label currently on the MDP, The Township will need to have the labels printed
and attached to the MDP, and they should be attached to other applicable equipment while at
it if other equipment is not currently labeled either. We can forward an electronic copy of the
report that includes the labels from 2011.

Separate of the power monitoring ~ An updated arc flash study should be performed in the
near future since it has been over five years since the last study and there have been electrical
equipment changes, most notably the replacement of both generators. We could obtain a
quote, and this be considered in 2025 budgeting. We anticipate it can occur separate of and
after the power monitoring.

Sanitary Sewer Pipe Rehab

Chester Creek Sewer Rehab — The Contractor, Insituform, has completed all work. We
processed the fifth and final payment application and provided a payment recommendation
letter, We also reviewed the Contractor’s Maintenance Bond, Statement of Surety, and
Contractor’s Release and found all documents satisfactory, After approval of the final
payment application, this project will be fully complete.

Supplee Valley Pipe Lining — The next sewer rehabilitation project is planned to be
installation of cured-in-place pipe liners in the remaining un-lined sewers in Supplee Valley
as well as some manhole lining. We are finalizing the bid document and have updated the
construction cost estimate. We anticipate the cost will be approximately $400,000, and we are
coordinating with Dave Ware and Mark Miller on the available budget to establish Base Bid
vs. Add Items. Funding from the planned 2025 Pipe Lining budget item is expected to be
needed in conjunction with 2024 budget to cover the full cost of this work in one construction
contract, The project is therefore proposed to be advertised in late August, bids due in late
September, award consideration by the MA In October, and construction to occur in late
2024-carly 2025 with ail invoicing and payments to occur in 2025,

New Connections

Millstone Meadows (1010 Hershey Mill Road) — We reviewed a revised Land Development
Plan submission and issued a comment letter on July 25. In addition to other Land
Development comments, a few minor sanitary sewer design comments remain outstanding.

301 Reservoir Road (5-Lot Residential Subdivision) — We assisted the Design Engineer with
response to PADEP’s comments on the Sewage Facilities Planning mailer. Responses were
provided to PADEP, and PADEP issued a Planning exemption letter on August 6.

MA 8-12-24 draft 4



o) o L B —

—_— O D 00~

o

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

e 1712 E. Boot Road — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. The service piping was
previously installed, but we are not aware if the grinder pump has been installed.

s 14 Reservoir Road ~ PADEP approved the Sewage Facilities Planning Mailer exemption on
June 5. We received a new plan submission and provided a comment letter on July 12.
Amongst other things, two sanitary sewer design comments remain outstanding.

Capital Improvement Plan

o  We prepared a 1% draft of a 20+ year capital improvement plan that includes pipe lining,
manhole lining, pump station upgrades, metering, wastewater treatment plant upgrades and
equipment replacement, and other improvements. The plan is currently under review with
Finance and Public Works. We anticipate the plan will be iteratively edited over the next few
weeks, and an updated draft will be presented to the MA at the September meeting.

Note: Michele Truitt’s memo commented that the warranty on pumps for the pump station start
when they are put into service not when they are received,

3. Big Fish Environmental Services —

The Ridley Creek sewage treatment plant outfall 001 met all effluent limitations regarding water
quality for June 2024. All supplemental reports were submitted for July 2024. Caustic usage
increased to 54 gallons per day from 51 gallons per day last month. Alaminum sulfate solution
volumes decreased to a daily average of 68.8 gpd from the previous standard of 70.5 gallons per day.
No significant mechanical or operational issues were observed during the sfudge dewatering
equipment or SBR treatment process. Sludge dewatering experienced no mechanical issues
impacting production. There were no odor complaints during the month.

Note: There was discussion about the effluent numbers.

Approval of Minutes
The minutes of the July 15, 2024 meeting were approved as amended.

Approval of Inveices
1. Walter moved to approve payment of the following Pennoni invoices:

e Invoice # 1233192 $ 113.00
e Invoice # 1233193 $ 339.00
¢ Invoice # 1233194 $5,142.50

Jack seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

2. Carmen moved to approve Payment Application #5 for Insituform Technologies Chester Creek
Interceptor Inspection & Repair in the amount of $11,348.00. Walter seconded the motion. The

motion passed unanimously.

MA 8-12-24 draft 5



._.
SO 00~ N L B L R e

Rl il i - U - S UL JLUS S S U5 L S SR U C B PO S UG G T N T N T —

3. Carmen moved to approve JWC Environmental paid Invoice #119462 in the amount of
$27,691.19. This was for the muffin monster. Jack seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

4, Carmen moved to approve payment of the following West Goshen Sewer Authority invoices:
e EG23-B § 9564

e EG23-T $31,392.87
Walter seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

5. Jack moved to approve payment of the Gawthrop Greenwood invoice #293953 in the amount of
$315.00. Walter seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Liaison Reports
1. Conservancy Board - Walter mentioned that the meeting is this Wednesday and they will review

landscape plans for a developer.

Financial Reports

Dave Ware provided the following report:

Year to date July 2024, the Municipal Authority recorded $534,087.84 in revenues (primarily from
Sewer Capital Reserve and Sewer Operating transfers) and $528,781.16 in expenses (RCSTP UV
replacement capital costs, Flygt pump, Chester Creek Interceptor work by Insituform Technologies,
West Goshen capital sewer tapping and bond, engineering, and audit expenses). The net result of
operations is $5,306.68. As of July 31, 2024, the fund balance was $6,688.76.

Old Business
None

Goals - The goals were reviewed.

New Business

1. EnerG Test Quote - Mike explained that this quote of $9,144.00 would be for an electric meter to
be instalied and monitor the power supply coming into the plant. After discussion, Kevin and
Carmen want the cost of a filter instead.

2. Supplee Valley Pipe Relining — Mike mentioned that in 2016 1/3 of the neighborhood was done.
The cost to complete this is $380,000.00 which includes manhole grouting. $425,000.00 is available
for this year, He can put it out for bid this week and have bids available for the September meeting.
Kevin made a motion to approve advertising for bids for the sanitary sewer lining. Carmen seconded
the motion. The mofion passed unanimously.

MA 8-12-24 draft 6



—
O D00 =IOy N B W) —

bt kot ik piid ok ok
SO =1 O B W N

Any Other Matter - None

Correspondence- None

Public Comment - None

Adjournment
There being no further business Jack moved to adjourn the meeting. Walter seconded the motion.

The motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 pm.
The next regular meeting will be held on Monday, September 9, 2024 at 7:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

MA 8-12-24 drafi 7



Memo

To: Municipal Authority

From: Dave Ware

Re: MA August 2024 YTD Financial Report
Date: September 4, 2024

YTD August 2024, the Municipal Authority recorded 5$551,815.68 in revenues {primarily from Sewer
Capital Reserve and Sewer Operating transfers} and $546,471.54 in expenses (RCSTP UV replacement
capital costs, Flygt pump, Chester Creek Interceptor work by Insituform Technologies, West Goshen
capital sewer tapping and bond, RCSTP Caustic Soda, engineering and audit expenses). The net result of
operations is $5,344.14. As of August 31, 2024, the fund balance was $12,906.30.

Attached is a complete list of 2024 YTD detailed MA revenues and expenses.

Ui\dware\municipal authority\



vZ°'792°Z81
0

67 ZTY'0S
v9°€T1'06
9T'9vt'STT
79°0vZ'01
000

0

0S°ZEY'S
00°2zS'sT
00°00S0T
ST SS9'T
ST EVEBT

15°88Y'TE
00'095°STT
00TEB

0
96°L91'66T
0

61 T69°LZ
ST°L95°0T
05'6¥C'v
00'626°1¢
00°0SZ'1T
19'950°T
75°08¢7¢

00°000SL o VLAV NIHSOD 1S3M
000 VLAY %334D YILSTHD
000 Yaos JILSNVD - d15DY
000 103r0dd SILVISI THIN S.ATHSYIH
78°€96°99¢ IVLIdYD d1SDY
00°000'58 TVLIdYD NOILVLS dINNd THIIN SATHSYIH
00°00S0T€ 274 INIWIIVIdIY dVD
00°0 ONIYIINIONT ¥IFYD YILSIHD
007598 SIDIAYIS T¥DTT
05'299'8Y S3DIAYIS ONIYIINIONT
00°0€9°TC ONILIGNY-"HLNY DINNW
7T98T'E ISNIdXI SNOINYTTIDISIA
0T’ /t8°6¢ SIOVM JAILVELSINIANQY

00T9-62%-L0
00LE-6T0-L0
0TST-621-L0
0ISI-67H-L0
S0ST-621-L0
€0SI-6Zv-20
06YL-42H-L0
00LE-¥TH-L0
OVTE-YTH-L0
OETE-vTh-L0
OTTE-VTY-L0
000€-¥Z-£0
00¥TI-¥ZP-L0

vETVsry
00°£2059
A4 T4
9,'€9S
747788y

0

€5°79T

Ly L9061y

L0'555766
44 14
S5L°€95
88v80°C
0

97°¢9¢

00v97'LE8 JAYISTY dVD YIMIS INOYS YI4SNYYL
00°L15'601 ONILVYIdO d3IMIS INOYL YIISNVYL
90'r9S ANNIATY SNOINVYTIIISIN
(AW XA HIMIS - 5334 NOILDINNOD
80'VLS'8 $334 DNIddV.L DY
00°00€C S334 ONIddVL DD
000 SONINYVYI 1SIYALNI

t20Z 1sn8ny QLA
pung Anloyiny [eddiunip

dIHSNMOL NIHSOD 1Sv3

0060-Z6E-£0
00580-26¢-£0
000T-08E-£L0
DETT-P9E-£L0
OTTT-¥9¢-L0
00TT-¥9¢-20
000T-TrE-L0

SISN3IdXH

INNIAIY



G40 T 394

00°0TL'1
05°LSY'S
BT T69LT
ST'0L5'L
9706111
0oZer
00'0SL'E
05'966'S
00'teY
SLveg's
1929
9Z'06T11
00'Ste
00°000°
00°Tr0’9
006t L
00°00%
SLGYEY
DO'EES
00TEY
T TYT
CT'IFT
88'T8Z
88'18¢
¥8°L6Z
v8i6C
P L6T
8462
P8°L6T

I AT
veL6T
arLE
61°0¢€
£5'8¢
LYVET
60°9T
vE0S
ETTY
TT'SE

VIN L0 O1 d¥2 43M3S 60 INOHS ¥I4X

YA L0 OL DNILVHIdO ¥3IM3IS S0 WCYD 933X
YA L0 OL ONILVY340 YIM3IS SO WOYS ¥34X
VI LO O1 DNILVHIdO H3IM3S SO INOYS 434X
VI 20 O1 ONILVHId0 ¥IM3S SO INOYd d34X
VIN L0 O1 ONILVYIdO H3IMAS S0 INOY] 34X
VI £0 O1 ONILvYIdO HIMIS SO INOYS ¥34X
VIN £0 OL DNILVHIO Y3IM3IS SO WOHS 434X
YIN L0 OL ONILVY3IH0 YIS S0 WOHS ¥IdX
YIA L0 OL ONILVEIdO YIM3S S0 INOYS ¥34X
YIA L0 OL DNILVYId0 "IMIS S0 INOYS ¥3dX
VIN L0 OL DNELYYI4O HIMIS S0 INOYS YidX
VN L0 O1 ONILYYI4 0O YIMIS SO INOYS ¥3IX
YN L0 OL SNILYY3I40 Y3M3IS SO INOHS W3dX
YIAL L0 OL ©NIEVEId0 HIM3IS SO IWOYS H34X
YA L0 OL DN1LvE3I40 HIM3S SO IIOYD HI4X
VIA L0 OL DNIEYHIE0 HIMIS SO WO d34X
VIN L0 OL DNILVEI40 H3IMIS SO WOYd ¥IdX
VYN L0 OL SNIEVEI40 ¥IMIS SO0 WOHS HI4X
VN L0 OL ONLEYHIO 4IMAS SO WOUS dT4X
ONVddVd - NOI1HOd LSIYILNI HD0d INId
13744015 - NOILYOd LSIHILNI 2D0Y 3INId
E9TET HANI INIINTTVLSNI 334 NOILOINNOD
COTET #ANI LNIWNTTVLSNI 334 NOILDINNGD
NTIVINGIOD LLS5T

NTIVINGIOD £48T

NTIVINOGIOD ££8T

NTIVINOIOD L£L5T

NTIVINOIOD LLST

NTIVINGIOD LLST

NTIVINOIOD £45T

FIO0T LSNONY dINYYI LSIHILNI

YZOT AINT A3INYV3I LSIHILNI

FZ0Z INNT GINYVYI LSIHILINI

¥TO0T AVIN INYVE 1SIYIALNI

7Z0Z 1HdV GINYY3 LSIHALNI

YT0T HOHVIN GINYVI 1S3HILNI

tZ07 AdvNYd3d JINYV3 LS3IUILNI

eUINO[ 3NUBAIY
JeLINOr 3NUaARY
|QUINO[ 3NUIATY
[BUINO[ aNUDAY
[BUINOf 2NU3ADY
[2UINOT 3NUSATY
|[BUINOS 3NUBASY
[BUINOf INUBATY
[ELINOT BNUIAIY
[ELINO[ BNUIADY
JEUNOT DNUIADY
[BUINOr anuaARy
[BUINOf ANUIASY
|[BUINOE INUIARY
[BUINOf ANUIASY
[BUINOE BNUSADY
[BUINOf INUBADY
[BUINOT ANUBASY
[BUINOT 3NUBASY
|BUINOT INUBADY
[BUINOT ANUSADY
[BUINOT ANUBASY
[BUINOT ANUBADY
[EUINOS INUDBATY
[EUINOT 3NUSADY
|EUINOT 3NUBAIY
[RUINOT aNuUBAdY
[BUINOT INUIADY
[EUINOT INUBASY
{EWINOS 3NUSBATY
[ELINOT ANUBADY
[BUINOT BNUBADY
[BUINOT 3NUSADY
[BUINOf INUSADY
[BUINOS AnUaAIY
[BYINOf ANUBASY
[BLINOF INUSADY
[BUINOF 3NUSASY
|[BUINOF ANUBADY

¥Z/20/10
¥Z/ST/80
vZ/62/L0
vT/9T/L0
$2/L2/90
$T/L2/90
$T/1Z/S0
¥Z/v1/50
¥Z/60/%0
¥2/€0/%0
¥T/T0/%0
YZ/LT/E0
¥Z/92/€0
vZ/12/E0
vZ/ST/E0
vZ/TT/E0
v2/2T/T0
v/ YT/Z0
vZ/TT/10
vZ/60/10
vTive/vo
vZ/S52/10
vT/ve/r0
v2/52/T0
¥Z/T0/L0
vT/¥0/90
vZ/10/50
¥2/10/70
¥2/10/€0
¥Z/10/20
vZ/20/10
vZ/T€/80
vZ/TE/LO
¥Z/0E/90
vZ/TE/50
vZ/0E/P0
¥Z/TE/E0
v2/62/20
v2/TE/T0

AAMISTY dVI HIMAS INOYL YIISNVHL
ONILYYIJO ¥IMIS WOYS IJISNVEL
DNIEVHIAO IM3IS WOUS ¥IASNYHL
ONILVEIL0 YIMIS IWOUL YI4SNvHL
ONI1IVHIdO HIMIS INOYS WIASNvHL
ONILVYIdO HIM3IS INOYH ¥I4SNYHL
ONILYYIdO HIM3IS INOYS YI4SNYHL
ONILYY3d0O 43/M3S INOYS HIISNYYL
ONLLYHIdO ¥3M3IS INOYH YI4SNYYL
ONLLYH3IdO ¥3MIS INOYd HI4SNYYL
ONLLYY3dO d3IM3IS INOYL YI4SNYYL
ONILYHIAO YIMIS INOYS HIASNYYL
ONILVH3Id0O YIM3IS INOYS W34SNvHL
ONILYHIdO Y3IMIS NOY4 HILSNWYL
DNILYYIdO ¥IM3IS INOUL YI4SNVHL
ONILVHIdO ¥IMIS INOYS d34SNvHL
ONILVYIdO HIMIS INOYS ¥IISNTYL
ONILYHIdO ¥IMIS INOYS HIISNVYL
ONILYYIdO ¥IMIS INOHL YIASNTHL
ONILVHI40 HIMIS WOYS YIJSNVIL

INNIATY SNOINYTIIOSIN
INNIATY SNOINVYTTADSIN
HIMIS - S334 NOILIINNOD
Y3IAAIS - S334 NOLLDINNOD
$33d ONiddvLl 2y
$334 ©ONiddv.l' 2y
5334 ONiddvL' )Y
5334 SNiddv1l'D'y
S334 ONiddv.l' Dy
$33d ONIddvL Iy
$334 ONIddvL' D

SONINYVI 1SIHILNI

SONINYVI 1S343LNI

SONINYVI 1S3HILNI

SONINYYI 1S3YIINI

SONINYVYI LS3¥I1INI

SONINYVI 15343LNI

SONINYVI 1S3931NI

SONINYVYI 1S3HALNI

JrAV4 >m<32<m Qm2m<m ._.mmmm._.z_

HZ0Z/TE/8 NIyl s8s5uddx3 pue sanuandy qLA
Aoyiny jedpiunpy

0060-Z6%-L0
0050-26¢-£0
0050-262-L0
0050-26€-L0
0050-Z6£-L0
0050-26£-£0
0050-26£-£0
0050-¢6¢-L0
0050-z68-L0
00560-26¢-L0
0050-268-£0
0050-258¢-£L0
0050-Z6&-L0
0050-26¢-£L0
00S0-268-£0
0050-26£-L0
0050-26¢-£0
0050-26£-£0
0050-26¢-£0
00S0-Z6E-£0
000T-08%-£0
000T-08€-£0
0ETT-¥SE-L0
DETT-¥SE-LO
0TTT-¥9E-L0
0ITT-v9E-L0
0TTT-¥5€-L0
0TTT-¥9€-£0
OTTT-¥9¢E-£L0
OTTT-¥9€-L0
OTTT-t9¢-£0
000T-T¥E-LO
000T-TyE-£L0
0COT-THE-L0
000T-T¥E-£L0
0GOT-T¥E-L0
000T-TvE-L0
000T-T¥E-£O

OOOH T#E-L0




G jo z 38ed

00°000°L
Q0009
65°SE

0 LL
00'stz
00'6tL
9Z'06T'TY
9Z'06T'TT

YNW 193 LGNV ONITTIE SS3990dd 9£500-+Z
VNN 193 LGNV DINITTIE SSIHO0Yd L¥100-FC
SALON 335 -S3SVHIUNG SNORVYA §9L00-%¢
SILON 335 -SISYHIUNA SNOIYYA S9L00-vC
HIFWVHD %0078 LNIVd'8 Tv3S d3dd TZL00-+T
V2 ADUVHISIQ ATIVA TYNNNY $202 Z8500-1T
AOVE 3DUVHD YIN Y202 T W10 S6¥TO-+T

A2VE IQUVHD YIN £20T T Y10 0£L00-vE

TOSE 8y Aeg
98vE  33yD Aed

L0L 3y Aegd
L0 3y Aed

ZOSE  MI9YD Aed
£6vE  MI9YD Aegd

0L M3y Aed
904 23y Arg

vZ/1e/e0
¥7/22/20
¥2/10/%0
¥Z/10/%0
¥Z/92/50
vZ/TT/E0
tz/r2/90
vZ/9t/€0

ONILIGNY-"HLOAY JINNIA
ONILIANY-"HLOV JINHA
3ISNIdX3 SNOANVTIIDSIIN
ASNALXT SNOINYTIIDSHA
ISNILXT SNOINVYTIIISIN
ISNIAX3 SNOINYTIAISIA
SIOVM IALLVYLESININGY
SIOVM IALLYYLSININGY

OTIE-¥y-£0
OTTE-vEY-L0
000€-vZy-L0
0C0E-tZP-£0
000E-vZv-£L0
000E-vZv-L0
0OrT-vZv-L0
00vT-vZv-L0

T —

89'STSTSS

28°CEY
00°ZsY
00'SYETT
IS88%'TE
LES0T'Ye
00 LL9'LTT
STYE9'T
00°SLE'T
00°089'T
L0°855
£SIOT'E
8¥'659'LE
9%'166°E
00°008
LEQL'E
16'€Z8
00741597
L6°878'S
00°S99°EL
66°865'Y
6’16
00°098'9
TUOETY
S9°0€5'6
9T'S08 VL
006
Z0't6

ST 3nuandy (eX0L

YN £0 O1 4D HIA3S 60 WOYd 34X
ViN L0 O1 dVD ¥43M3S 60 INOYI ¥3IX
VI L0 OL dVD Y3M3S 60 INOYS Y34X
VN L0 OL YD 4IM3IS 60 INOY4 ¥34X
VIN £0 OL dv3 ¥IM3IS 60 INOEL Y3dX
VN L0 OL dV2 4IM3IS 60 INOHL Y34X
VN L0 OL d¥2 Y3IMIS 60 INOYT ¥3dX
VAL L0 Ok dV2 Y3MIS 60 INOYS W34X
YIA L0 OL dv2 d3MIS 60 INOYA W3dX
VIAL L0 OL d¥D ¥3M3IS 60 INOYL Y3dX
VA L0 OF dVD Y3MIS 60 INOYS W34X
VIN L0 O1 dW2 43M3S 60 INOYD ¥IdX
VIAL L0 O1 d¥D 43M3IS 60 INOYS W3dX
YN L0 O1 dVI ¥3M3S 60 INOYd HI4X
VIN £0 O1 dV¥D ¥3IM3S 60 INOYd HI4X
VIN L0 0L 40 43IM3IS 60 INOHS HIIX
VIN L0 O1 d¥2 Y3IM3S 60 INOYA ¥34X
VW L0 01 V3 H3M3S 60 INOYH ¥I4X
VIAN L0 O1 d¥D ¥3M3S 60 INOYL HIdX
VIN £0 O1 dV¥D H3IM3IS 60 INOHH HIIX
VIALLO O1 d¥D H3M3S 60 IWOYH "a4X
VIN L0 O d¥2 ¥3M3S 60 INOYd HI4X
VIALLO Ol 4D 43M3S 60 IWOUS Y34X
VIA L0 01 V3 43M3S 60 INOYd 34X
VWA L0 O1 VD Y3M3S 60 IWOHS H3dX
VIN L0 OL d¥D ¥3MIS 60 INOYL Y34X
VWA L0 QL dYD ¥3MIS 60 IWOYS Y34X

[BUINOT aNUBADY
|BUINOf INLIASY
[2UINOf BNUIAIY
[EUINCT BNuaAaY
[BUINOT BNUIARY
[EULNO[ BNU3AIY
[EUINOf BNU3ADY
[BUINOT 3NLIADY
[EWLINOT anuaAay
[BUZNOf INU3ADY
[BLINO 3NUADY
|BLINOF INU3ASY
[EUINOF 3NUaAlY
[BUINOF BNUDAIY
[BUINOf aNUBASY
|2UINOf INUBASY
|2UIROS 3NUdADY
[BUINOf 3NUdADY
[BUINOf 3NUIATY
[BUINOL 3NUBADY
|2UINOf INUSASY
[BUINOF INUSADY
|RULINOF BNUaAY
|EWINOF 3NUASY
|ELINOf ANU3ASY
[EUANOf BNUBASY
[BUHIOf aNUaAay
vy

¥Z/L2/30
vZ/ST/80
ve/pT/80
v2/62/L0
vZ/9T/L0
v2/90/90
vZ/vT/S0
vZ/60/%0
vZ/E0/t0
v2/10/70
vZ/TT/€0
vT/ST/E0
¥T/TE/E0
¥Z/90/€0
¥2/S0/E0
ye/ee/20
YZ/LE/T0
¥7/72/20
¥T/SI/20
YT/vI/T0
¥Z/80/20
¥2/90/20
vZ/TE/T0
v7/92/10
v2/9Z/10
vZ/0T/10
¥2/S0/10

YZOC/TE/S NIYL Sasuadxy pue sanuansy ali
Ayrouyiny jedidiungy

IAEASIY VD HIMIS WOHS HIFSNVYL
IAYISTY dv2 YIM3IS NOYS HIISNYHL
IAYISIY d¥D YIM3S INOYD YIASNVHL
IAYISIY VD YIM3IS INOHS YI4SNVEL
JAYISIH dVD HIMIS INOHL HIJISNYHL
JAYISIY dVD ¥IMIS INOUL HIJISNVHL
IAHISTY VD HIM3IS WOHST YIISNVYHL
IAYISIY dVD YIMIS INOYL YI4SNVHL
AAYISTY VD HIM3IS NOYS YIISNYHL
FAHASIY VD HIMIS IWOHS YIISNVEL
AAM3S3Y dVD YIMIS INOYS HIJSNVEL
FAYISIY VD HIMIS IWOHS ¥IISNVEL
IAYISIY d¥D HIMIS INOHS ¥IFSNVHL
JAYIASIY dVI YIM3IS INOYH HIJISNVYL
FAYISIY VD YIM3S INOYD YIISNVHEL
IAHISIY dVWD HIM3IS INOYS YIISNVHL
AAEISIY dVD HIM3IS INOY YIISNVEL
JAYISIYH 4V HIMIS INOYL HIJISNVYL
ANGISTY dVD ¥IM3IS NOHS YIJSNVHL
ANE3STY dVD ¥IMIS IWOYL YIJSNYHL
JAEISIH dVD HIMIS INOYd HIISNVEL
3AYISAY d¥D HIMIS INOHS Y3ISNVHL
AAYISTY d¥D YIMIS INOYL HIISNYYL
FAHISIY dYD HIM3IS INOYS HI4SNVYL
AAYISIY dV2D YIMIS INOHL HI4SNYHL
3IAYISIY VD YIMIS INOYS YIISNVHL
JAHISTY d¥D HIMIS INOHS YIISNVHL
Auno:

0060-26%-L0
0060-Z6£-L0
0060-Z76E-L0
0060-¢6E-L0
0060-26¢€-L0
0060-Z6£-L0
0060-Z76€-L0
0060-26£-L0
0060-C6E-L0
0060-76E-L0
0060-762-L0
0060-76E-L0
0060-C6E-L0
D060-Z6E-L0
0060-76E-L0
0060-T6E-£L0
0060-26€-£0
0060-¢6¢€-£L0
0060-T6E-£L0
0060-26¢€-£0
0660-26¢-£0
0060-26¢£-20
0060-268-20
0060-26€-20
0060-Z6E-20
0060-268-L0
0060-26£-£0
GUInN 3Unonsy




S j0 ¢ @8ed

00°LZ¥'T

YA US-NOILYTIVLISNI INILSAS AN 9Z¥00-¥2

12:172>

334D Aed

vZ/2e/20

IVLIdYD di5DY SOST-6TY-£0
6L T0€ 1VYINTD d1SOY vTPTTO NYHL AYIS 28E00-12 £8VE  IBYD Aed vZ/¥1/20 TWLIEVYD diSHY SOST-62¢-L0
YT 96Ty T LINAd INIINIDVI4TY AN -dL1SIY 6££00-12 TBPE 2343 Aed v2/v1/20 IVLIGYD d1S3y SOST-6Z¥-L0
76’16 SA10N 335 -SISYHIUN SNOIVA LTE00-FT ¥0L  2poayd Aed ¥2/80/70 IVLIAYD d1SDY SOST-6Z7-£0
00°098'9 NOLLYIAY TIYM NIAD ANV HONOY.L TLZ00-72 BLYE  BIBYD Aegd ¥2/90/20 IWLdYD 41554 SOST-6Z4-£0
Z1°690v TAYD HINYL ANV OH 0TX,9 ISOH L£200-4T 8L¥E 22D Aed yZ/TE/T0 IVLIdVD d1S0Y SOST-6Z¥-£L0
00°£9 $ovg B (MOT13A) Hvd ANVS 0TZ00-42 LI%E DPayD Aed yT/TE/TO LAV d1S0Y SOST-6Z%-40
FARS) AdIAITIA TFO00-12 SLPE  HPaYD Agg $2/9Z/10 WLV 4150y SOST-6ZH-L0
2R°T6ETT LYTHAYT NIOTIAYD 05 X .9 3SOH T#000-72 9vE Py Aed  v7/9Z/10 TYLIdYD 415Dy SOST-627-£0
VTLEET LdNIN X NWD 3TVINYL 9 Y3LdVaV T¥000-12 9/vE DPPYDARd  $Z/9Z/10 TYLIdYD d1SDY SOST-6TH-£L0
66Ty WYIIN 9 X LdNZ & ¥31dV3Y TY000-+ 9/vE DPeysAed  $Z/9Z/T0 IVLIdYD d1SDY SOST-6ZH-£0
S9'0ES'6 NNd dNTL Y04 LINANOD NYH-LS DY 86000-72 SLYE  DPaY) Aeg ve/LT/I0 TYLIYD d1SDY SOST-62F-20
0026 SILON 33S -SISYHIUN SNOIYYA 95000-+T £0L 3y Aeg ¥Z/0T/10 YLIdYD d.1S0d S0ST-62H-£40
zZ0v6 LdN W X HTION0D € 978D 9 IdAL £E000-YT Zeve  opsyd Aed vZ/80/10 IVLIYD d1SDY SOST-62t-£0
6116922 Y3LSNOW NI44NIN 0°ZSAX-0TZEQIND THLTO-¥T 9TSE  MI3YD Aeg YZ/6T/L0 3Y INIWADIYTIY dYD 06VL-0TH-L0
0S'TIF'T A3THD HILSTHD Z9T90 NYHL AYIS 099T0-¥T PISE  MI3Y) Aed ¥2/91/L0 SNIYIINIONT ¥ITYD ¥31S$3HD 00LE-¥ZH-L0
0S°E9T°E 333WD ¥ILSTHD PZLTE0 MYHL AYIS TRLO0PT £0SE  DI9y] Aeg ¥Z/€0/%0 ONIIINIONET ¥IIYD YILSTHD 00LE-¥ZH-£0
SLSET'Y N3FHD YILSTHD #ZTTZ0 NUHL AYIS SY900-+T LEFE  DIBY] Aed ¥Z/ST/€0 DNIYIINIDNT ¥ITHD YILSTIHD O0LE-PTH-L0
05'8SL°T N3IUD YILSTHD YTHTTO NUHL AYIS £8E00-7C E8PE  I9YD Aed vZ/F1/20 ONMIINIDONT %33HD YILSTHD 00LE-PTH-L0
00°8TE HLNY NI9 £Z0T ATAT AYIS TVOIT ££8T0+T 0ZSE I8y Aed ¥2/51/80 SIDIAYIS 1Y CYTE-FTH-L0
00'8¥0°T HLNY N39 vZ0Z INAT AY3IS T¥D3IT LS9T0-7T TIGE  IBY) Aed ¥Z/91/L0 $32IAYIS TvOTT OFTE-YEP-L0
00°Z6Y HLNV N3ID #Z0Z AYIA AYTS TYOIT 0SPL0-7T TISE 03YD Aed ¥Z/£2/90 $321AY3S TvOT1 OYTE-vZH-L0
0S' 1LY RHLAY N3ID #Z0Z 1ddY AY3S T¥DT1 THTT0-7T £0SE  I8Y) Aed v2/¥1/S0 SADIAYIS TvDIT OYTE-PTH-LD
00'TEY HLNV NID £207 HOHYIA A¥IS T¥D31 92800-1E SOSE  IdYD Aeg ¥Z/60/%0 $321A¥3S TvOT] OYTE-¥ZH-£0
0% 08y NID vZ/21/2-5/7 SI1AYIS VDI SE900-+T 96vg  I9Y3 Ard ¥Z/S1/€0 $321AY3S v OFTE-¥TH-L0
05°8ZS HLNY N3ID 20T NYI AY3S TY9IT 850002 T8PE  DPRYD Aed ¥Z/¥1/20 SIDIAYIS TYOIT OPTE-¥Tr-L0
D0€ES H1NY N3D €207 230 AYES T¥931 9£000-v7 wLYE I8y Aed ¥Z/TIT/10 SIDIAYIS T¥DIT OYEE-PZH-LD
05'Zrl’s AYIS NYD vZ0T #TPTL0 NYHL AYIS Z£8T0-4T 1788 HI9YD Aegd ¥Z/ST/80 S3DIANIS ONIYIINIONS OETE-¥ZH-L0
SL60T'S AY3IS NID ¥ZOZ vZ9T90 NYHE AYIS T99T0-1T PISE  2p3yD Aeg ¥Z/9T/L0 SIDIAYIS ONIYIINIONT DETE-HTH-20
056061 $6 ¥3LdVYHD €7 YTYIH0 NYHL AYN3S ZPTTO-HT 205E  MI9yD Aed vZ/PT/S0 SIDIAUIS ONIYIINIONS OETE-YZH-LO
09'STO'v A¥3S NID ¥Z0Z YEPTPO NYHL AY3S EPTTO-vE 8058 3Y) Aeg vZ/¥T/50 SADIAMIS ONIYIINIONS OETE-¥Zi-L0
S2'TOT'T ¥6 H3LdVYHD £7 YT/ TE0 NYHL AYIS 6LL00-42 £0SE  2{23yD Ard YZ/E0/¥0 SADIAYIS ONIYIINIDNT OETE-VTH-20
05'609°T AYIS NID $20Z ¥ZLTE0 NYHL AY3S 08200-1T £0SE  29YD Aey ¥Z/€0/¥0 SIDIAYIS DNIYIINIONT QETE-FEP-L0
00'STL A¥3AS N3D vZ0T YTITZ0 MYHL AYIS 87900-1Z L6YE  o8yD Ard ¥Z/ST/€0 SIJIAYIS ONIYIINIONI QETE-¥Zr-L0
SL'6%9 ¥6 H31dYHD €Z ¥TTTT0 NYHL AY3S L¥900-1T L6VE I3y Ard ¥Z/ST/E0 S3D1IAYIS ONIYIINIONT OETE-¥TH-L0
05128 AY3S NID £Z0T YTPTTO NYHL AY3S #8E00-17T £8FE  9I9YD Aed ¥Z/v1/20 S321A¥3S DNIYIINIONT OETE-¥ZP-L0
SL66L AY3S NID 202 $ZTT0 NYHL AYIS TSE00-1T E8FE  22YD Aed ¥Z/yi/zo S321AY3S ONIYIINIDNT OETE-tZ-L0
05 v s 6 HILAVHD €2 ¥ZFTTO NYHL AY3S 08E00-1T EBFE  I9YD Aed vZ/yT/20 S321AY3S ONIYIINIONT OETE-tTY-L0
00°0SL°E YW 193 1IGNY ONIMTTIE 1YNid EB8TT0-7Z 60SE  Hoay) Aed vZ/TT/50 SNILIANY-"HLNY NN 0TTE-tZh-L0

JUaLII0)/ereq UonIEsUe]

R

SUINN TURGITY

tZ0Z/TE/R N1yl sasuadxy pue sanuasasy glA
Auoyiny jedidiuniy



G Jo ¢ 28eq

00 £L9 T PLAAD HOLdAIHILNE ¥IFUIUILSTHD Z6ZT0-7T OTSE  opayd Aed ¥2/90/90
00°0£8°7T ELINA YOLAIDUTLNE HIIHIYILSTHD 9TS00-vE EBYE  HIBUD Aegd ¥e/L2/20
DO'SZE'ES ZLINAC HOLdIDHZLNG ¥IIYDIYILSTHD £££00-1T OBYE  99YyD Aeg ¥Z/vT/20
00'0¥E'0Z TLINAd HOL1dIDYILNT ¥IINDYILSIHD 9L£00-12 08vc  HPRyD Aed ve/vT/T0
DO'ETT J0S NYD d1SDY PZYTLO MYHL AY3S 0£8T0-7Z TZSE  HPay) Aeg ¥Z/ST/80
00°56S aQs NI d1SJY 29190 NYHL AHIS 659T0-1T ¥ISE DPIYD Aed ¥Z/9T/L0
00°€CT A0S NV 415 FZHTHO NYHL AYIS SYITObE 80SE  H23YD Arg ve/vT/S0
YTEY £A ¥-00Z AH 4V LHOW T19VLIAINI ZL6T0-¥T TISE  oPayd Aed ve/L2/80
00'6£€ 1439 AN dESOH FEZTOLO NMHHL AM3S TL8T0-HT TZSE  pPayd Aed vZ/ST/80
04769425 d3d SAS NOILDI4NISIA AN-dLSIY £99T0-¥T SISE  P9YD Aed ¥Z/9T/L0
SL689 1d3d AN d1$2Y Z9T90 NYHL AHIS 859T0-vT FISE  293y) Aed ¥Z/91/L0
00922~ 1434 AN d1SDH PZ9T90 NYHL AY3S 859T0-F2 vISE  Do3y) Aed ¥Z/91/L0
05292 $319¥2 IAOINIY 3 FHIMNN-JLSDY Z99T0-bT ETSE  PP3YD Aeg ¥Z/91/L0
P 0TT0T ELNAd LND1dY JTINISIA AN-dLSDY t99T0-vT €ISE  I3YD Aed ¥Z/9T/L0
STTLST Td3d AN d1SOY vZFTE0 NYHL AYIS vPITO-b2 BOSE 23yd Aed ¥Z/v1/S0
00°SLS INMOL TG/T -ONIdINNG JLIUINOD 69800-vT 905E  I8YD Aed ¥Z/60/%0
00°008 1/S-€/YTYINTE LNIL INVYL 0ZX0T 2L800-42 POSE 2342 Aed ¥Z/60/v0
05'8Z0°T Iv¥INID d1SD0H $TLTE0 NYHL A¥3S TSL00PT £0SE  I9YD Aeg vZ/€0/v0
05°199 1d3Y AN dLSDY V2L TEQ NYHL AY3S £8L00-¥T £0SE  DIYD Aed ¥2/€0/10
§2°97¢ $3LON 335 -STISYHIUNC SNOTYVA 594002 04 psyd Aed +2/10/10
TEETE $S3LON 33$ -SISYHIUNA SNOIYYA 69/00-%2 404 eY) Aeg ¥Z/10/10
6731 SILON 33S -SISYHIYN SNOMYA S9L00-vT 0L DP3YD Aeg vZ/T0/%0
£5T0T'E HSYMIAT 3 HIMOHS "HTIAT TIVLSN] 86900-1% 00SE  H39YD Ay vZ/1Z/£0
8/'€8T'1E 434 SAS NOILDIANISIA AN -d1$DY ST900-7T E6¥E  »aYD Aegd v2/ST/E0
S6'8TT AINIVd ILIHM SNOTIVO § (S) 65900-72 g6vE  29YD Aed ¥2/ST/E0
0S'869'C 1d3d AN d15DY YZTTED NHHL AYIS ¥1900-1E L6¥E  p3ayD Avg PT/ST/E0
L TAR IS LVHINID d1SDH vZTTZ0 AYHE AYIS 9F900-vT LG6VE  23YD Aey $2/sT/€0
93 TrS'E TLIANAG LINDTdY 234NISIA AN-d1SDY £0900-v2 SEYE 8y Aeg $T/TT/E0
00'0SY NCILINYLISNOI -TVLNIY ¥3LS4INNA 99900-+7 rPEPE  DI9YD Aed y/TT/E0
00°008 JLIYINOD AN TYANIY INIL 0ZX0T £5500-12 6vE  HI8YD Aed vZ/90/€0
00'86T'T 1Sd 000F FLIYINOD QA §°S 05500-12 TePE  HI8uD Aeg $2/80/%0
00'9se ($#) .02 X 8/5 A0Y {0Z) 0£500-7C T6vE BYDARd $2/50/50
8671 YIANIAY SYALVIH INIL ISYHIUN 6£S00-7E O6VE  DO9YD Aeg ¥2/S0/E0
0T'671 SILON 33§ -SISYHIUN SNOMYA 0Z500-12 S0L  pIRYD Ard v2/62/20
1876/ SILON 335 -SISYHDIYNJ SNOMVA 025001 0L HPRYD Aed ¥2/62/20
00°L¥9'EE AISYINGNS ,9 S60 TLTE-dN LDATd £1500-12 68VE  HIRYD Aed v2/£2/20
LSTYT W NIZ40IA TISNI-SI8Vd TVDILD313 LEV00-12 L8YE  DI9YD Aed v2/22/20
0t 086°S HILSNOW Nid3NIN MIN HO4 DNIdId 9EF00-72 S8%E  3aYyd Ard vZ/22/70

L IAEYTY ‘JYTIYA T#Y3LT1H %810 STH00-12 “29y) Aeg v2/zZ/70

AL

fied

YZ0Z/TESS niyl sosuadxg pUe SONUADY QLA

Amoyany [edpiungy

TVLIdYD X3392 BILSIHD
TYLIdVD 23343 YI1S3HD
TWLIdVYD %3342 ¥ILSIHD
TYLIdYD HI3YD W3LSIHD
VA0S JILSNVD - 41574
YaOos JLSNYD - 41504
VA0S JHLSNYD - 4150d
TV1IdVD d150d

VLIV d150Y

1V1idVD 4150

1YLidVD 4150y

IVLiIdVD 4150y

TVLidYD 41S0d

TVLIdVD 4180y

TYLidVD 41504

TVL1id¥D 4150y

TY1idVD 41504

TYLIdVD 4150y

TVLidV¥D 44504

TVL1idV¥D 4150y

TVLIdVYD 41504

VLIV 4150

TVLIdVI 415DY

IVLIdVYD 4150

IVLIYD 4150y

IVLIdYD d1S0d

IVLIdVI 415D

IVLIdYD d150Y

IVLIdYD 41504

IWLIdVYI 4150y

TVLIdYD 4150

TWLdVYD 4150¥

TV1idV] d1S0d

TWLIdVD dLSDY

TVLIdVD d1524

VLAY 41504

VLAV 41504

LAV d1SD

VLAV d1S2d

0RdiiISaq IUNCITY

RGN 3V

COLE-6ZF-L0
COLE-6ZF-L0
00LE-6ZF-L0
00LE-62t-20
0ZST-62%-20
0ZST-6Z-L0
0ZST-6Z%-L0
S0ST-62H-£0
SOST-6Z%-L0
S0ST-8Z¢-L0
SOST-6Z4-£0
SGST-6Z%-L0
SOST-6Z%-£0
SOST-6Z7-£L0
SOST-6Z%-L0
S0ST-6Z¥-L0
S0ST-6Z%-£0
SOST-6Z+-£L0
SOST-62H-£0
S0ST-62%-L0
SOST-6Z-L0
S0ST-6Z4-£0
S0ST-6T¢-£0
S09T-67¥+£L0
S0ST-62%-£0
S0ST-62t-£0
S0ST-6Z1-L0
S0ST-6Z1-20
SOST-6Z%-40
SQST-62¥-L0
S0ST-6ZH-£0
50ST-62%-£0
S09T-620-£0
S0ST-6Cv-£0
SOST-62v-£0
SOST-62¢-L0
SO0ST-62H-L0
S0ST-6ZF-L0
SOST-6Z1-L0




G Jo § 33y

YIYEs Sl unelado 19N

S ILY'9PS asuadxy je1ol
956 3 ANN4 ANCH HLNY Y3M3IS OM £202 TSLTO-PT 8TSE  »8yYD Aed ¥2/62/L0
[8ZBETE 334 ONIddVL HINY ¥IM3S 9M €207 05£T0-1T LTSE  2ayD Arg vT/62/40
00'8VETT SLINAD HOLdIDHILNI HIFHWIYILSIHD £BLT0-VE

6TSE  2oaYD Ard
= _

$Z/50/80

¥Z0Z/TE/8 Ny} 53suadX3 pue sanuaASY (LA

Altoyiny fedisiuniy

TVLIdVD NIHSOD 1SIm
IVLIdVD NIHSOD 1S3M
TVLIdVYD 3390 ¥3L1SAHD

10i3d1a0s90 IUN0Y -

00T9-6Z7-L0O
00T9-6Zv-£L0
00LE-6Z¢%-£0




Christiana Executive Campus
121 Continental Drive, Suite 207
Newark, DE 19713
T:302-655-4451
F:302-654-2895

www.pennoni.com

September 5, 2024

EGMAU24001

Mark Miller

Director of Public Works
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re: Award Recommendation
Supplee Valley Sanitary Sewer Pipe Lining, Contract No. SSPL-2024

Dear Mr. Miller:

We have tabulated the bids received through PennBid on September 4, 2024 for the referenced contract. The
bid tabulation is attached.

As reflected in the bid tabulation, the low bidder for the project is Vortex Services, LLC, who submitted a Total
Bid of $331,241.00.

We found Vortex Services submitted proposal to be complete and accurate. We have confirmed their
experience on similar projects. Therefore, as the responsive low bidder, we recommend Vortex Services be
awarded the contract for the Base Bid and all Add Items in the amount of $331,241.00.

Vortex Services’ bid package documents are also attached.

Sincerely,

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

il
m f ’ _
i Ellis, PE
Vice President
Enclosures: As noted
[za
cc: East Goshen Municipal Authority

Derek Davis, Township Manager
Dave Ware, Finance Director
Patrick McKenna, Esq.




*ONI S3LYIDOSSY INQNNId HOd
GETSL03d "ON ‘89 vd ‘3d ‘$11I8 °T 12eydIN

710

“ONI S3LVID0SSY INONN3Id

"¥Z0Z-1dSS "ON 12e.1u0) 104 Ajoyiny [edidiuniy uaysos 1se3 Aq ¢Z0Z ‘v J2quiaidas uc paniaday spig JO UONRINGE | 3NJ) e 9g 03 51U} 918|290 IM

Pig 40 %0T Pig 4O %0T PIB 40 %0T P8 40 %0T M3IIATY ALIYND3S alg
00°Z9L°98ES 00°0£8°TLES 00°688'85ES 00" TYZ'TEES (S3ILILNYND Q3LVINILSI NO a3Sve)
SW3Ll ddY ANw dig 3sva .E.E
00°90L°€9S 00°09£'95$ 00'vE9'ELS 00°0Z£°09% (S3LLILNYND A3LVINILSI NO a3sve)
SW3LI aay V10l
00°00T'€S 00°0Z$ 0000t 00'STS 00°087°65 00'85$ 00°00t'9S 00°0S o 091 nous 87
00°009°65 00°00t'Z$ 00°000°8$ 00°000'2ZS 00'00t'61S 00'0S8YS 00'96v'ZTS 00'¥TT'ES Vi 4 Funnolg inssalg ajoquely 1T
00'00Z% 00'00Z$ 00°0STS 00°0STS 00'THFTS 00°TPTS 00'55% 00°55$ V3 T TTPD 01 ZIHD UIIMII] SIUIWILLISUIRY [elIle] 97
00°009% 00'00Z$ 00°05vS 00°0STS 00°'30¥S 00°9€TS 00°'s91S 00°555 v3 3 ZItD 01 £THD U29MIAQ SIUWIIRISUIDY |R191e] 57
00°00Z°1$ 00°00Z$ 00°006% 00°0STS 008948 00°8ZTS 00°0g€S 00'S5S$ w3 9 £TtD 01 ¥TH) UIIMIDQ SIUIWIIRISUIDY |eJ91e] P
00°CZIE'STS 00'99% 00'0Z6'ETS 00°09% 00°9TS¥TS 00°€95 00'9T9'#1S 00°€9$ 41 CET TTHD 03 ZTHD wouy adid 8 Jo duiun add a3e|g-u|-pain) €7
00'vLT'6S 00'99$ 00°0vE'8S 00'09% 00'TLETIS 00'68S 00°800°0TS 00'ZLS 41 6ET TTHD 031 €T4D woy adid 8 4o Julun adig oe|d-ul-pa.n) f&54
000Z¥'vT$ 00°99$ 00°00Z'2ZS 0009% 00°055°9TS 00°5tS 00°059°91$ 00°St$ 41 0LE £T4D 03 ¥TH) woy adid 8 40 Juiun ad|d 0e)4-ul-pain) 17
SW3LI aavy
00°950°€Z€S$ 00°0Lt'9TES 00°SSZ'S8ZS 00°TZS'0L2$ (SAILLINYND AILVINILSI NO a3sva)
aig 35vE TV.LOL
00°000'£S 00°00Z$ 00°0ST'S$ 00°0STS D0'SSYES 00665 00°SZ6°TS 00'55$ V3 [33 SIUDWIIIRISUIDY [RJI12] €T
00°0¥T'99TS [ 0059 00°0tT'99TS | 00°59$ 00ZLY'8STS | 00295 00'vZ0'8ETS | 00°'vSS ERl 955°C SIURWASET uym adld 8 40 Juun] adid 08 |d-ul-pain] 1
00'9T6'6¥TS 00°Z9% 00°080'SYTS 00'09% 00'BIEECTS 00°1SS 00°ZLS'0ETS 00'¥SS 41 SIY'T speoy diysumo] uiyum adid g8 o Juiur adid 20e|d-uj-patn) -1
aig 3sva
|
INNOWY 1502 LINN LNNOWY 1503 LINN INNOWY 1S0D 1INN INNOWY 1502 LINN LINN/ALILNYND NOILdI¥DS3a Y3IFGNNN
Q3LVINLLST way
006T-£69 (958) T£96-556 (0vS) 6£98-0€5 (9€9) T09£-0£T (¥18)

PPESO [N ‘PlRYMIN
Aemy3iH Juipiey 9951
U]
‘adid 0apiA g BuiBpaag apgow

TTI9ZZ VA ‘dlnkuieg
PAIg $J9pu3 ¥2ef TO9

U] ‘3583 JAUN-INY

SO0E9 OW “PIRHRISaYD
ANUIAY pJeppos 08S

271 ‘saj80jouysa ) waonsuj

8TLLO N ‘Ployaaly
Peoy 1Luuag 1T

277 SIVNAIIS XIUOA

Suiury adid Jamas Aseliues Aajjep 231ddns :bZ0Z-1dSS "ON 19€43U07)
YZ0T ‘v 19quaydas uo uidise] INY 00:TT Aq paniaday spig jJo uonengel
Auoyiny jeddiuniy uaysos jseg




Lynn Werkheiser

From: Michael Ellis <MEllis@Pennoni.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 6:49 PM

To: Mark Miller; Lynn Werkheiser; David Ware

Cc: Derek Davis; Erika Addison

Subject; RCSTP Electrical Supply Evaluation

Attachments: 2024-07-24_EnerG Test Proposal 5f-10794 Ridley Creek STP Utility Power

Monitoring.pdf

Hi All,

This email is in follow up to the Authority’s direction at the August meeting to install a line conditioner on the PECO
main electric supply line at the RCSTP instead of performing a study of the incoming electrical supply, if the cost to
install a line conditioner was similar to the cost of the study.

Exec Summary - We recommend the study be performed per the attached quote before performing any
corrective actions.

Explanation follows:

EnerG Test provided the attached quote to install a power meter on the incoming electric suppty line. EnerG Test’s
quote proposed $9,144.00 for the installation of the power meter, including testing for 25 days. The testing will
monitor and log power usage, voltage, phase, and other components of the electric supply. As part of the quote,
EnerG Test’s engineers will analyze the results and provide a report within 30 days of completion of the monitoring.
The report will address if there are any unusual power/voltage spikes or drops and other anomalies.

The MA requested at the August meeting that we obtain a cost to install a line conditioner on the main electric
supply line. We consulted with our electrical engineers and Lenni Electric, who both advised that the cost for atine
conditioner would be significantly more than $9,144. Lenni expects the labor alone would be at least that much.
That would potentially require this work be publicly bid. Additionally, Lenni is not certified to work on that size tine,
nor would any Township contractor be allowed to without PECO approval since PECO owns that part of the line.
PECO would likely only allow a line conditioner if installed by their own crew. Further, PECQO is highly unlikely to
approve or install such equipment without a study that identifies/proves the exact issues and corrective actions, If
the study identifies the problem to be on the PECO side of the Main Distribution Panel {MDP), then PECO will be
obligated to address it at their own cost. We recognize that could be very slow to occur, but there is not an option if
the solution needs to be implemented on that line.

Pennoni and Lenni further recommend the study in order to determine the exact problem. While a line conditioner
might be a solution based on what we’ve heard, we do not know if it will address the electrical spiking issues
without a study. For example, the study may identify that the spikes occur due to an issue on the RCSTP side of the
MDP. For example, there could be a very high instantaneous electric demand within the plant, such as certain

. pieces of equipment (i.e. blowers and pumps) turning on at exactly the same time, which may only happen
infrequently. There could be a variety of other causes as well, each of which may have a different solution. It would

thereby be a guess to implement a “corrective action” without the study.

As a result, we strongly recommend that the study be performed as the 1 step. We also recommend EnerG Test’s
guote include recommendations to address any observed deficient conditions. If the study identifies that there are
problems and that they are on the PECO line, the report and recommendations can be provided to PECO to
substantiate the problem with a request for PECO to implement the recommendations. This process is expected

1



to be more effective for the Authority/Township by first identifying if there is a problem, and if so, what the cause(s)
is and how to address it.

Mike

Michael Ellis, PE

Municipal Division Manager

Pennoni

Christiana Executive Campus, 121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 | Newark, DE 19713
Direct: +1 302-351-5236 | Mobile: +1 302-561-4235

www.pennoni.com | MEllis@Pennoni.com

Engineering the Futul
Our Services and Expert

Our Services and Expertise




ene@esz

employee owned empowering peace of mind

Erika Addison

Pennoni Associates July 24, 2024
121 Continental Drive, Suite 207

Newark, DE 19713

Phone: 302-351-5263

Email: eaddison@Pennoni.com

Re: Ridley Creek STP Utility Power Monitoring
Site Adress: 1751 Towne Drive, West Chester, PA 19380
EnerG Test Proposal #5F-10794

EnerG Test, LLC is a NETA accredited, highly trained, qualified, and experienced engineering service, electrical testing, and
equipment servicing organization, a fully owned subsidiary of the Tri-M Group. Safety, quality, and professionalism are the
fundamental characteristics of our company, and our accomplishments are identified by reliability, efficiency, and thoroughness.
We specialize in offering engineering, testing, and equipment solutions to meet our customer’s needs.

Based on your request, EnerG Test will provide labor material, and equipment to provide the following scope of work:

Detailed Scope of Work:

1. Install Power Quality Meter
a. Average current usage, peak current usage
b. RMS voltage, Transient voltage, voltage swells, voltage dips and dropouts
c. Power factor, Displacement power factor, voltage unbalances and phase sequence
d. Harmonic voltage and currents
e. All data will be analyzed by a professional engineer and a full report will be provided.

General Clarifications:

Power meter will be left on for a period of 25 days.

EnerG Test to provide protective grounds, as necessary, for safe access to the equipment

No repair, replacement parts, or associated labor outside of the scope of work is included.

This proposal assumes that any equipment requiring energized electrical work, including but not limited to
commissioning, metering, and testing, will be labeled by the owner with an NFPA 70E compliant arc flash label. If a
label or owner provided analysis is not available, an incident energy analysis can be provided at an additional fee.
This proposal excludes providing an Arc Flash Hazard Analysis and associated equipment labeling.

Final report will be issued within 30 calendar days after completion of scope of work.

Schedule/ Timeline

[ ]
[ ]

Our proposal is based on completing the scope of work during normal business hours (Mon-Fri 7am — 3:30pm)
No electrical outage will be required to install the power meter.
Power meter will be left on for a period of 25 days.

Owner Responsibilities

The facility owner representatives are to provide:

Provide all equipment manufacturer manuals and single line drawings

All switching to remove electrical load and restore electrical load if applicable.

Coordination of switching by the local utility to isolate the equipment for inspection and testing and payment for
services provided by the utility if applicable.

enerGtest.com




ene@esr

employee owned y empowering peace of mind
Pricing
Total Project Pricing: $9,144.00

e No federal, state, or local taxes on labor are included in the above pricing.

e If this project is tax exempt, a copy of their tax-exempt form with be submitted with their purchase order

¢ The volatility of copper and other metals as well as the unpredictability of the impacts related to new
government tariffs have made the projection of certain building materials difficult to forecast. EnerG Test
reserves the right to recover increases greater than 5% of any materials containing copper or other metals. The
increase will be based on Producer Price Index as of the day the proposal is submitted.

e Cancellation or postponement of schedule work {non-weather related) could result in additional charges.

¢ Cancellation/postponement within 48 hours of scheduled work will result in a fee of 10% of the project value.

e Cancellation/postponement within 1 week of scheduled work will result in a fee of 5% of the project value.

Terms & Conditions
e This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days, from the date of issue.
* EnerG Test's Customer Terms and Conditions (05.25.21 Version) are the basis for all pricing and should this proposal be
accepted shall become part of the contract documentation and supersede all subsequent terms to the contrary.

EnerG Test appreciates the opportunity to support your electrical needs. If you have any questions, please contact me.

Respectfully,

Jacon Smith

Jason Smith

Account Executive

Cell: 610-721-3548

Email: mjsmith@energtest.com

enerGtest.com




